
Reminder.  
Tanya Peterson  
Sat 22/08/2015, 1:47 a.m.info@ombudsman.parliament.nz  
Could you please explain why is it taking such a long time to retrieve our Historic documents from Janet Mason. 
I would like a copy of the Legal Aid Specialist Adviser, naming Tim Vogel along with his Historic documents, on the 
decision of decline, as well as the Legal Service Commissioner, his Historic documents and the qualifications on his 
decision for declining me.  
Also a copy of all the Historic documents from M R Harborow, Legal Aid Tribunal, which you would have viewed on 
the original requests, under the OIA, as well as the 26(a)(I) of the Privacy Act. 
Could you give me a time frame when this will be addressed. 
Yours sincerely  
Tanya Peterson 
 


